Women's Studies Journal

Index Volumes 1-10

Published by The Women's Studies Association of New Zealand

HU

Dunedin Editorial Collective:

Bronwyn Boon, Barbara Brookes, Maud Cahill, Judith Collard, Annabel Cooper, Judith Duncan, Elizabeth Kerr, Barbara Nicolas, Marilyn Parker, Sarah Williams

Index, Volumes 1 - 10

Editors: Barbara Brookes & Maud Cahill

The Women's Studies Journal is published twice yearly by the New Zealand Women's Studies Association Inc.

All subscriptions enquiries:

NZWSA P. O. Box 5067 Auckland New Zealand

Note: Enquiries and contributions to: Women's Studies Journal, Women's Studies, University of Auckland, Private Bag 92019, Auckland, New Zealand.

ISSN 0112 4099

© WSJ, July 1995

Typesetting and Layout by Patricia Murdoch Set in New Baskerville (10/12) Printed by Otago University Printing Department Women's Studies Association (NZ) (Inc.)

Contents

Index by author	1
Index by keyword	22
Archives	62
Interviews	63
Research	64
Reviews	65
Tributes	68

Alcorn, Noeline

Women's Studies: Influencing Practice in Continuing Education.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Women's Studies. Education

Alice, Lynne

'Unlearning our Privilege as our Loss': Postcolonial Writing and Textual Production. Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93 Literature, Research

Alice, Lynne, Sarah Williams, Jeff Home, Caroline McCaw, et al. Sex Times Technology Equals? Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94 Technology

Allen, Natali and Eve Brister Nurses with Tubercul

Nurses with Tuberculosis: A Preliminary Study. Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89 Health, Professions

Atmore, Chris

Essential Fictions, Fictional Essences: Some Recent Media Constructions of Child Sexual Abuse in Aotearoa. Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91 Media, Sexual Abuse

Barringer, Tessa. Transcribed & Edited.

Strategies of Displacement For Women, Natives and their Others: Intra-views with Trinh T. Minh-ha. Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94
Film

Baynes, Sylvia

Trans-sex or Cross-gender? Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91 Sexuality

Bell, Karen

Feminist Geography and Recreation Research.

Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91

Geography, Sport

Bennett, Kris

She was 'Only a Bloody Sheila' Who Battled for Workers' Rights.

Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87

Unions

Black, Anituatua. With Barbara Brookes.

Guarding Jealously the Treasures of Life.

Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Maori

Boddy, Gillian

'Finding the Treasure': Some Less Discussed Aspects of Katherine Mansfield's Life and Work.

Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88

Literature

Boyd, Mary

Women in the Historical Profession: Women Historians in the 1940s.

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

History, Professions

Brookes, Barbara

Abortion Politics. (Review Article.)

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Abortion

Brookes, Barbara

Feminism and Democracy: Women's Suffrage and Politics in Britain, 1900-1918. (Book Review.)

Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89

Suffrage, History

Brookes, Barbara, and Margaret Tennant Periods in History. (Archives.) Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94 Health

Brown, Ruth

The Unravelling of a Mad Myth. Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91 Literature

Calhoun, Ann

New Zealand Women Artists Before and After 1893. Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88 Art, History

Chen, Mai

Discrimination, Law, and Being a Chinese Woman Immigrant in New Zealand. Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93 Discrimination, Immigration

Chetwynd, Jane, Susan Calvert, Virginia Boss
Caring and Coping: Life for Mothers of Intellectually
Handicapped Children.
Vol 1 No 2 01-04 85
Motherhood, Caregiving, Disabilities

Cheyne, Christine

Looking at Feminist Theories Looking at Women's Art Practices.

Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87

Art

Chrisp, Jill

Women's Studies: Kitchen Sink or Lecture Theatre? Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92 Women's Studies

Churchman, Jan

Women and Information Technology.

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Technology

Collard, Judith

Blighted Camellias: Si(gh)ting Women in New Zealand Art. (Review Essay.) Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Art

Cook, Helen

Childcare Workers (Under) paid as Surrogate Mothers. Vol 1 No 1 01-08-84

Childcare

Cook, Helen

Images, Illusions of Harmony: The 1950s Wife and Mother.

Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85

Motherhood, History, Marriage

Cook, Helen

The Art of Marriage as a Career for the 1950s. Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85 Marriage, History

Cook, Megan

A Tribute to Jacquie Matthews. (Editorial.) Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Women's Studies

Crick, Mary Ann

Women's Studies Resources: A Check List.

Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Women's Studies

Dalley, Bronwyn

'Making Bricks Without Straw': Feminism and Prison Reform in New Zealand, 1896-1925. Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93 Prisons, History, Institutions

Davey, Judith A

Asset Rich and Income Poor: Home Equity Conversion as an Option for Older Women.
Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93
Income, Aging

Davin, Anna

Anna Davin: History Research is a Political Act. (Interview with Margot Roth.) Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86 History

Dixon, Jennifer E

A Safe Place? Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91 Women's Refuge

Dominy, Michele

1979: A Cultural Analysis. Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86 Lesbian

Dunbar, Pamela

What Does Bertha Want? A Re-reading of Bliss. Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88 Literature

Easting, Susan Kell

The Dilemma of Women's Citizenship. Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91 Citizenship

Else, Anne

Limitation, Selection, and Assumption in Antony Alpers' Life of Katherine Mansfield. Vol 1 No 1 01-08-84

Else, Anne

Literature

Edmonds Cookery and Bernadine. Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86 History

Else, Anne

The Insipid Doctrine: Joining the Resistance in New Zealand.
Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88
Literature

Ensing, Riemke

A Dinner from Scraps. Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88 Literature

Erai, Michelle, Everdina Fuli, Kathie Irwin, Lenaire Wilcox Maori Women: An Annotated Bibliography and Computerised Data Base. Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90 Maori

Erihe, Linda and Moana Herewini Maori Women and Health.

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88 Maori, Health, Social Policy

Evans, Marian, Robin McKenzie

From Siren to Siren: Some Counterpoint for Gender-Specific Injury and the Law.
Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92
Law, Violence, Sexual Abuse

Evans, Ripeka

Ripeka Evans: Analyse History and Get a Whole Vision of Society. (Interview with Margot Roth.)
Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85
History

Fenwick, Penny

Royal Commissions can be Good for Women. Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88 Social Policy

Fletcher, Sheila

Single Women Between the Wars. Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89 Single Women, History

Gordon, Liz

Power and Mental Health Practices. (Review Article.) Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88 Mental Health

Gordon, Liz

The Ideology of Family Life and the Transition to Work. Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89 Family, Employment, Work

Gordon, Liz

Whatever Happened to the National Policy for the Education of Girls and Women in New Zealand? Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94 Education.

Haines, Hilary

D for Psychology: Distorts, Devalues, Damns, Difference. Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87 Psychology

Haines, Hilary

Ann Oakley, Taking it like a Woman. (Book Review.) Vol 1 No 1 01-08-84

Haines, Hilary

Women's Mental Health as a Feminist Issue Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89 Mental Health

Hazel, Valerie

Disjointed Articulations: The Politics of voice and Jane Campion's *The Piano*.

Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Film

Hill, Linda

Between the Capitalist Rock and the Patriarchal Hard Place: Public and Private Worlds - Women in Contemporary New Zealand. (Review essay.)
Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89
History, Feminist Movement

Hill, Linda

100 Years of the Vote: 80 Percent of the Pay: The Politics of Pay Equity.
Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93
Politics, Equity.

Holmes, Mary

'So That the Scholars Will Not be Angry With Me': Feminism as Women's Studies. Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93 Women's Studies

Hughes, Beryl

Success in a Man's World: The Reign of Elizabeth 1 of England. Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85 History

Hughes, Beryl

History as Pleasure, 'Powerhouse', for NZ Women's Studies. (Review Article.)
Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87
History, Women's Studies

Hughes, Beryl

The Inquiry into the Te Oranga Girl's Home, 1908. Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88 Institutions

Hughes, Beryl and Jane Vial

A Portrait of Marjory Nicholls. (Archives.)
Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89

Hyde, Robin

The New Zealand Woman in Letters. (Archives.)
Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87
Literature

Hyman, Prue

Income Adequacy for Older Women: Why Government and Private Provision are both Failing and some Possible Improvements.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92 Income, Aging

Hyman, Prue

The Impact of Social and Economic Policy on Women: The Royal Commission, Government Policy and Women's Lives.

. Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89 Social Policy

James, Bev

Finding a Voice or Missing the Mark? Hecate Vol XII Black Women. (Review.) Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88 Race

Jones, Alison

Which Girls are Learning to Lose? Gender, Class, Race in the Classroom.

Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

Class, Race

Knox, Sarah L

Carousing in the Carcase of Katherine Mansfield. Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88 Literature

Langston, Marian

Pregnancy and Power: Consciousness and Control. Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92 Pregnancy

Laurie, Alison

Katherine Mansfield: A Lesbian Writer? Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88 Lesbian, Literature

Leslie, Su

Feminist Thought: Close To Home. (Review Article.) Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86 Feminist Theory

Lynch, Pip

Scaling the Heights: They Called it 'An Easy Day for a Lady'.

Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87

Sport

Malcolm, Tessa (Introduced by)

Kate Sheppard: Economic Independence of Married Women.

Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89 Marriage, Income

Matthews, Jackie (Introduced By)

Robin Hyde, *The Singers of Loneliness.* (Archives.) Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89

Matthews, Jacquie

What is Women's Studies? Reflections and Recollections of a Retiring Woman.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Women's Studies

Matthews, Jill Julius

The Paradox of Women's Studies in the late 1980s. Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88 Women's Studies

Matthews, Kay Morris

'For and About Women': Women's Studies in New Zealand Universities, 1974-1990.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Women's Studies

May, Helen

The Early Post War Years for Women: An Interview with Beverley Morris.

Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89

History

May, Helen

After 'Before Five': The Politics of Early Childhood Care and Education in the Nineties.

Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Childcare, Education, Politics

McDonald, Elisabeth

A Jury of Her Silent Peers. Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93 Law

McDonald, Elisabeth

Provocation, Sexuality, and the Actions of 'Thoroughly Decent Men'.

Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93 Law, Violence, Rape

McDonald, Elisabeth

The Relevance of her Prior Sexual (Mis)Conduct to his Belief in Consent: Syllogistic Reasoning and Section 23A of the Evidence Act 1980.

Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94 Sexuality, Law, Rape

McDonald, Geraldine

The Construction of Inequality: The Role of Education and Occupation in the Lives of Maori and Non-Maori Women.

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88 Education, Maori, Employment, Work

McKay, Pauline

The YWCA and the Treaty of Waitangi. Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90 Women's Organisations, History, Treaty

McKinlay, Robin

Feminists in the Bureaucracy. Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90 Organisations, Feminist Movement

McLaren, Jill

If You Want to See the Goddess... An Introduction to Feminist Women's Spirituality.

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Spirituality

McLeod, Aorewa

An Innocent's Reading of New Zealand Women Writers. Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86 Literature

McNeill, Hinematau

The Mana Wahine Uni-tech Programme. Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92 Women's Studies, Education, Maori

McPherson, Heather

The Apple Belonged to Eve: Rape, Incest and Re-Telling Myths. Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87 Rape, Incest

Meade, Anne, Margaret Rosemergy, Raylee Johnston How Children Affect Family Style: The Hidden Contract. Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85 Family

Meyer, Isabelle

A Masque of Masks: Self Presentation in the Writings of Katherine Mansfield.

Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88

Literature

Mitchell, Linda

What has Happened to Early Childhood Education. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94 Education

Mize, Selene

Challenging Sexism on Television. Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94 Sexism, Media

Molloy, Maureen

Science, Myth and the Adolescent Female: The Mazengarb Report, the Parker-Hulme Trial, and the Adoption Act of 1955.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93 Adolescence, Law, Adoption

Montgomerie, Deborah

War and Women: Work and Motherhood. Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88 Motherhood, Employment, War, Work

Morris, Beverley

The Early Post War Years for Women: An Interview with Beverley Morris. (Interviewed by Helen May.) Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89

Munford, Robyn

The Hidden Costs of Caring: The Experiences of Women Caregivers.

Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

Caregiving

Murray, Heather

Linda Burnell, Housewife: A Life Sentence for Cowardice? Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88 Literature

Neale, Jenny

Women's Studies in Asia: A Report on the UNESCO Seminar on the Development of Women's Studies in Asia and the Pacific.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92 Women's Studies

Notman, Robyn

Acting the Model: Christine Webster's Black Carnival. Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94 Art

Novitz, Rosemary

Caring: The Advice of the Experts and the Reality of Experience. (Review Article.)
Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85
Caregiving

Opie, Anne

Caring for the Confused Elderly at Home. Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90 Caregiving

Parkin-Gounelas, Ruth

Katherine Mansfield Reading Other Women: The Personality of the Text.

Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88

Literature

Phillips, Jenny

The Post-Natal Check: Mothers Matter Too.
Vol 1 No 1 01-08-84
Motherhood

Porszolt, Viv

Taking it Closer to Home: The Domestic Labour Debate. Vol 1 No 1 01-08-84 Domestic Labour

Porzsolt, Viv

...For the Sake of Decent Shelter. An interview with Nori Parata, Researcher/ Co-ordinator, Maori Women's Housing Research Project. Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91 Maori, Housing

Renee

Feminist Writer Renee: All Plays Are Political. (Interview with Claire-Louise McCurdy.)
Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85

Rereti-Crofts, Aroha

'Beautiful Things are Going on out There'. The Maori Women's Welfare League in the 1990s. Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92 Women's Organisations, Maori

Robinson, Jan

Canterbury's Rowdy Women: Whores, Madonnas and Female Criminality.

Vol 1 No 1 01-08-84

Prostitution, Criminality

Rosier, Pat

Lesbian Issues in Women's Studies. Vol 1 No 2 01-04 85 Lesbian, Women's Studies

Rosier, Pat

Geraldine McDonald: Her Life, Her Times, Her Research.
Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88
Education, Research

Roth, Margot

Association of Women Teachers. (Archives: Selected by Margot Roth.)
Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85

Roth, Margot

Women's Work. (Review Article.) Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85 Work Roth, Margot

'Advocate' Describes Women and the Economy in 1930. (Introduced by Margot Roth.) Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

Roth, Margot

Peace Scouting for Girls. (Archives: Introduced by Margot Roth.)
Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Roth, Margot

Union Organiser: Passion For Justice. (Interview with Margot Roth.)
Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Roth, Margot

Family Language: Keeping Women Close to Home. Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91 Family, Language

Roth, Margot

To the Journal - with Love. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94 Women's Studies

Ryan, Allanah

Playing at Happy Families: The State and Fertility Control.

Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Fertility, Law

St John, Susan

The Core Family Unit: The Implications of the 1991 Budget for Women.

Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91

Economics, Family

Seuffert, Nan

Lawyering and Domestic Violence: Feminist Pedagogies Meet Feminist Theories. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94 Law, Violence, Education

Shaw, Laura

Another Little Drink... Won't Do Us Any Harm? Vol 1 No 1 01-08-84 Alcohol

Shields, Joan

Women Meatworkers and the Gentleman's Agreement Vol 1 No1 01-08-84 Employment

Simpson, Adrienne

'New Zealand's Most Famous Daughter': A Profile of Frances Alda. Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89 Music

Smith, Anna

Women in the Beehive. Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92 Parliament, Feminist movement

Smith, Anne B

Women in University Teaching. Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92 Education

Snow, Dianne

On Women's Work. (Review Essay.) Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89 Work

Star, Lynne

Wild Pleasures: Watching Men on Television. Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94 Media

Stevenson, Carol

Staging Women's Talk: A Discussion of Selected Works by Violet Targuse.

Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Theatre

Szaszy, Mira

Recording the History of the Maori Women's Welfare League. (Interviewed by Anne Else.) Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90 Women's Organisations, History, Maori

Tennant, Margaret

Maternity and Morality: Homes for Single Mothers 1890-1930. Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

Institutions, Motherhood, Single Women

Tennant, Margaret

Eleanor Baker McLaglan and Sex Education in the 1920s.

Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91 Sex Education, History

Trainor, Belinda

Having or Not Having Babies: What Power do Women Have?
Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

Fertility, Contraception, Abortion

Vares, Tiina

Feminist Women Talk about Breastfeeding.

Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Breastfeeding

Vodanovich, Ivanica

Woman's Place in God's World.

Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

Religion, Family

Waldron, Bridget

Re/presenting Suffrage. (Review Essay.)

Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Suffrage

Wallace, Sandra

'Like Father, Like Daughter?' A Reassessment of the

Concept of Male Equivalence in New Zealand.

Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Parliament.

Wallace, Sandra

'Give us Politics': Some Aspects of the Political Voice of New Zealand Women Parliamentary Candidates, 1919-1969.

Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Politics, Parliament

Watson, Helen

Learning to Win the Game: Auckland Feminist

Teachers.

Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Education, Women's Organisations, Feminist Movement

Wevers, Lydia

How Katherine Beauchamp was Kidnapped.

Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88

Literature

Wicks, Wendi

Women with Disabilities. Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90 Disabilities

Williams, Sarah

Scenes of the Master's Tools 'Doing It' in the Master's House?: The (Hu)Man(ity) of Culture and the Ferninist Phallus. Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93
Anthropology, Feminist Theory

Wilson, Margaret

Women and Power: Law, Economics, Politics and Decision-Making.
Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87
Law, Economics, Politics

Wilson, Margaret

The Making and Repeal of the Employment Equity Act: What Next?

Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Employment, Law, Equity

Yeatman, Anna

A Vision for Women's Studies at Waikato University. Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92 Women's Studies, Education

Yeatman, Anna

Women and Power. Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94 Feminist Movement, Feminist Theory

Abortion

Trainor, Belinda

Having or Not Having Babies: What Power do Women Have?

Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Brookes, Barbara

Abortion Politics. (Review Article.)

Adolescence

Molloy, Maureen

Science, Myth and the Adolescent Female: The Mazengarb Report, the Parker-Hulme Trial, and the Adoption Act of 1955.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Adoption

Molloy, Maureen

Science, Myth and the Adolescent Female: The Mazengarb Report, the Parker-Hulme Trial, and the Adoption Act of 1955.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Aging

Hyman, Prue

Income Adequacy for Older Women: Why Government and Private Provision are both Failing and some Possible Improvements.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Davey, Judith A

Asset Rich and Income Poor: Home Equity Conversion as an Option for Older Women.

Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Alcohol

Shaw, Laura

Another Little Drink... Won't Do Us Any Harm? Vol 1 No 1 01-08-84

Anthropology

Williams, Sarah

Scenes of the Master's Tools 'Doing It' in the Master's House?: The (Hu)Man(ity) of Culture and the Feminist Phallus.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Art

Cheyne, Christine

Looking at Feminist Theories Looking at Women's Art Practices.

Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87

Calhoun, Ann

New Zealand Women Artists Before and After 1893. Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Collard, Judith

Blighted Camellias: Si(gh)ting Women in New Zealand Art. (Review Essay.) Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94 Notman, Robyn

Acting the Model: Christine Webster's Black Carnival. Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Breastfeeding

Vares, Tiina

Feminist Women Talk about Breastfeeding. Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Caregiving

Chetwynd, Jane, Susan Calvert, Virginia Boss
Caring and Coping: Life for Mothers of Intellectually
Handicapped Children.

Vol 1 No 2 01-04 85

Novitz, Rosemary

Caring: The Advice of the Experts and the Reality of Experience. (Review Article.)
Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85

Munford, Robyn

The Hidden Costs of Caring: The Experiences of Women Caregivers.

Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

Opie, Anne

Caring for the Confused Elderly at Home. Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

Franzway, Suzanne

Women and Work Conference: Directions and Strategies for the 1990s. (Book Review.)
Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Childcare

Cook, Helen

Childcare Workers (Under)paid as Surrogate Mothers. Vol 1 No 1 01-08-84

May, Helen

After 'Before Five': The Politics of Early Childhood Care and Education in the Nineties.

Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Citizenship

Easting, Susan Kell

The Dilemma of Women's Citizenship. Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91

Class

Jones, Alison

Which Girls are Learning to Lose? Gender, Class, Race in the Classroom.

Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

Contraception

Trainor, Belinda

Having or not having Babies: What Power do Women Have?
Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

Criminality

Robinson, Jan

Canterbury's Rowdy Women: Whores, Madonnas and Female Criminality.

Vol 1 No 1 01-08-84

Disabilities

Chetwynd, Jane, Susan Calvert, Virginia Boss

Caring and Coping: Life for Mothers of Intellectually Handicapped Children.

Vol 1 No 2 01-04 85

Wicks, Wendi

Women with Disabilities. Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

Discrimination

Chen, Mai

Discrimination, Law, and Being a Chinese Woman Immigrant in New Zealand.

Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Domestic Labour

Porszolt, Viv

Taking it Closer to Home: The Domestic Labour Debate.

Vol 1 No 1 01-08-84

Economics

Roth, Margot

'Advocate' Describes Women and the Economy in 1930. (Introduced by Margot Roth.) Vol 2 No 1, 01-08-85

Wilson, Margaret

Women and Power: Law, Economics, Politics and Decision-Making
Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87

St John, Susan

The Core Family Unit: The Implications of the 1991 Budget for Women.

Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91

Education

Roth, Margot

Association of Women Teachers. (Archives: Selected by Margot Roth.)
Vol. 1 No. 2 01-04-85

Rosier, Pat

Geraldine McDonald: Her Life, Her Times, Her Research.

Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

McDonald, Geraldine

The Construction of Inequality: The Role of Education and Occupation in the Lives of Maori and Non-Maori Women.

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Watson, Helen

Learning to Win the Game: Auckland Feminist Teachers.

Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Tennant, Margaret

Eleanor Baker McLaglan and Sex Education in the 1920s.

Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Yeatman, Anna

A Vision for Women's Studies at Waikato University. Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Alcorn, Noeline

Women's Studies: Influencing Practice in Continuing Education.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

McNeill, Hinematau

The Mana Wahine Uni-tech Programme.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

May, Helen

After 'Before Five': The Politics of Early Childhood Care and Education in the Nineties.

Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Smith, Anne B

Women in University Teaching. Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Gordon, Liz

Women and Education in Aotearoa 2. (Book Review.) Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Soler, Janet

Educating Feminists: Life Histories and Pedagogy. (Book Review.)
Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Gordon, Liz

Whatever Happened to the National Policy for the Education of Girls and Women in New Zealand? Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Seuffert, Nan

Lawyering and Domestic Violence: Feminist Pedagogies Meet Feminist Theories. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Mitchell, Linda

What has Happened to Early Childhood Education. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Employment

Shields, Joan

Women Meatworkers and the Gentleman's Agreement. Vol 1 No1 01-08-84

Roth, Margot

'Advocate' Describes Women and the Economy in 1930. (Introduced by Margot Roth.) Vol 2 No 1, 01-08-85

Montgomerie, Deborah

War and Women: Work and Motherhood. Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

McDonald, Geraldine

The Construction of Inequality: The Role of Education and Occupation in the Lives of Maori and Non-Maori Women.

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Gordon, Liz

The Ideology of Family Life and the Transition to Work. Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89

Wilson, Margaret

The Making and Repeal of the Employment Equity Act: What Next?

Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Franzway, Suzanne

Women and Work Conference: Directions and Strategies for the 1990s. (Book Review.) Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Equity

Wilson, Margaret

The Making and Repeal of the Employment Equity Act: What Next?

Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Hill, Linda

100 Years of the Vote: 80 Percent of the Pay: The Politics of Pay Equity.
Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Ethnicity

Williams, Sarah

Scenes of the Masters Tools 'Doing It' in the Master's House?: The (Hu)Man(ity) of Culture and the Feminist Phallus.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Family

Meade, Anne, Margaret Rosemergy, Raylee Johnston How Children Affect Family Style: The Hidden Contract. Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85

Vodanovich, Ivanica

Woman's Place in God's World. Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

Gordon, Liz

The Ideology of Family Life and the Transition to Work. Vol 5 $\,$ No 1 $\,$ 01-09-89 $\,$

Roth, Margot

Family Language: Keeping Women Close to Home. Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

St John, Susan

The Core Family Unit: The Implications of the 1991 Budget for Women.

Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91

Brookes, Barbara

Minding Children: Managing Men. (Book Review.) Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

McMath, Marivee

Mothers and Daughters. (Book Review.) Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Feminist Movement

Hill, Linda

Between the Capitalist Rock and the Patriarchal Hard Place: Public and Private Worlds: Women in Contemporary New Zealand.

Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89

McKinlay, Robin

Feminists in the Bureaucracy. Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

Watson, Helen

Learning to Win the Game: Auckland Feminist Teachers. Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Smith, Anna

Women in the Beehive Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Franzway, Suzanne

Women and Work Conference: Directions and Strategies for the 1990s. (Book review.)
Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Yeatman, Anna

Women and Power. Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Holmes, Mary

Heading Nowhere in a Navy Suit and other Tales from the Feminist Revolution. (Book Review.) Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Feminist Theory

Leslie, Su

Feminist Thought: Close To Home. (Review Article.) Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86 Feminist Theory

Williams, Sarah

Scenes of the Master's Tools 'Doing It' in the Master's House?: The (Hu)Man(ity) of Culture and the Feminist Phallus.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Yeatman, Anna

Women and Power. Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Fertility

Ryan, Allanah

Playing at Happy Families: The State and Fertility Control.

Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Trainor, Belinda

Having or Not Having Babies: What Power do Women Have?
Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

Film

Barringer, Tessa. Transcribed & Edited.

Strategies of Displacement For Women, Natives and their Others: Intra-views with Trinh T. Minh-ha.

Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Hazel, Valerie

Disjointed Articulations: The Politics of Voice and Jane Campion's *The Piano*.

Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Vercoe, Caroline

Once Were Warriors. (Film Review.) Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Geography

Bell, Karen

Feminist Geography and Recreation Research. Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91

Health

Gordon, Liz

Power and Mental Health Practices. (Review Article.) Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

Erihe, Linda and Moana Herewini

Maori Women and Health. Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Haines, Hilary

Women's Mental Health as a Feminist Issue. Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89

Allen, Natali and Eve Brister

Nurses with Tuberculosis: A Preliminary Study. Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89

Brookes, Barbara, and Margaret Tennant

Periods in History. (Archives.) Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

History

Hughes, Beryl

Success in a Man's World: The Reign of Elizabeth 1 of England.

Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85

Cook, Helen

Images, Illusions of Harmony: The 1950s Wife and Mother.

Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85

Margot Roth

Association of Women Teachers. (Archives: Selected by Margot Roth.)

Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85

Evans, Ripeka

Ripeka Evans: Analyse History and Get a Whole Vision of Society. (Interview with Margot Roth.)

Cook, Helen

The Art of Marriage as a Career for the 1950s. Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

Roth, Margot

'Advocate' Describes Women and the Economy in 1930. (Introduced by Margot Roth.) Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

Davin, Anna

Anna Davin: History Research is a Political Act. (Interview with Margot Roth.)
Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Else, Anne

Edmonds Cookery and Bernadine.

Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Roth, Margot

Peace Scouting for Girls. (Archives: Introduced by Margot Roth.)

Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Hughes, Beryl

History as Pleasure, 'Powerhouse', for NZ Women's Studies. (Review Article.)

Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87

Calhoun, Ann

New Zealand Women Artists Before and After 1893.

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Boyd, Mary

Women in the Historical Profession: Women Historians in the 1940s.

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Hill, Linda

Between the Capitalist Rock and the Patriarchal Hard

Place: Public and Private Worlds: Women in

Contemporary New Zealand.

Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89

Brookes, Barbara

Feminism and Democracy: Women's Suffrage and Politics in Britain, 1900-1918. (Book Review.)

Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89

Fletcher, Sheila

Single Women Between the Wars.

Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89

Morris, Beverley

The Early Post War Years for Women: An Interview with Beverley Morris. (Interviewed by Helen May.)
Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89

Szaszy, Mira

Recording the History of the Maori Women's Welfare League. (Interviewed by Anne Else.) Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

McKay, Pauline

The YWCA and the Treaty of Waitangi. Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

Tennant, Margaret

Eleanor Baker McLaglan and Sex Education in the 1920s.
Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Brookes, Barbara

Minding Children: Managing Men. (Book Review.) Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Leckie, Jacqueline

Ladies a Plate. (Book Review.) Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Page, Dorothy

Maud and Amber. (Book Review.) Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Dalley, Bronwyn

'Making Bricks Without Straw': Feminism and Prison Reform in New Zealand, 1896-1925. Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

McLeay, Elizabeth

Suffrage To Sufferance: 100 Years Of Women in Politics. (Book Review.)
Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Coleman, Jenny

Women Together: A History of Women's Organisations in New Zealand: Nga Ropu Wahine o te Motu. (Book Review.)

Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Soler, Janet

Educating Feminists: Life Histories and Pedagogy. (Book Review.)
Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Matahaere, Donna

Maori Women and the Vote. (Book Review.) Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Dann, Christine

Women In the House. (Book Review.) Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Dann, Christine

Making Policy... Not Tea. (Book Review.) Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Dann, Christine

Walking Backwards into the Future. (Book Review.) Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Housing

Porzsolt, Viv

...For the Sake of Decent Shelter. An interview with Nori Parata, Researcher/ Co-ordinator, Maori Women's Housing Research Project. Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91

Immigration

Chen, Mai

Discrimination, Law, and Being a Chinese Woman Immigrant in New Zealand. Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Incest

McPherson, Heather

The Apple Belonged to Eve: Rape, Incest and Re-Telling Myths. Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87

Income

Malcolm, Tessa (Introduced by)

Kate Sheppard: Economic Independence of Married Women.

Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89

Hyman, Prue

Income Adequacy for Older Women: Why Government and Private Provision are both Failing and some Possible Improvements.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Davey, Judith A

Asset Rich and Income Poor: Home Equity Conversion as an Option for Older Women.

Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Institutions

Tennant, Margaret

Maternity and Morality: Homes for Single Mothers 1890-1930.

Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

Hughes, Beryl

The Inquiry into the Te Oranga Girl's Home, 1908. Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Dalley, Bronwyn

'Making Bricks Without Straw': Feminism and Prison Reform in New Zealand, 1896-1925. Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Language

Roth, Margot

Family Language: Keeping Women Close to Home. Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Law

Ryan, Allanah

Playing at Happy Families: the State and Fertility Control.

Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Wilson, Margaret

Women and Power: Law, Economics, Politics and Decision-Making.

Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87

Evans, Marian, Robin McKenzie

From Siren to Siren: Some Counterpoint for Gender-Specific Injury and the Law.
Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Molloy, Maureen

Science, Myth and the Adolescent Female: The Mazengarb Report, the Parker-Hulme Trial, and the Adoption Act of 1955.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

McDonald, Elisabeth

A Jury of Her Silent Peers. Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

McDonald, Elisabeth

Provocation, Sexuality, and the Actions of 'Thoroughly Decent Men'.

Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

McDonald, Elisabeth

The Relevance of her Prior Sexual (Mis) Conduct to his Belief in Consent: Syllogistic Reasoning and Section 23A of the Evidence Act 1980.

Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Seuffert, Nan

Lawyering and Domestic Violence: Feminist Pedagogies Meet Feminist Theories.

Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Lesbian

Rosier, Pat

Lesbian Issues in Women's Studies.

Vol 1 No 2 01-04 85

Dominy, Michele

1979: A Cultural Analysis.

Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Laurie, Alison

Katherine Mansfield: A Lesbian Writer?

Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88

Literature

Else, Anne

Limitation, Selection, and Assumption in Antony Alpers' Life of Katherine Mansfield.

Vol 1 No 1 01-08-84

McLeod, Aorewa

An Innocent's Reading of New Zealand Women Writers.

Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Hyde, Robin

The New Zealand Woman in Letters.

Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87

Boddy, Gillian

'Finding the Treasure': Some Less Discussed Aspects of

Katherine Mansfield's Life and Work.

Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88

Dunbar, Pamela

What Does Bertha Want? A Re-reading of Bliss.

Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88

Else, Anne

The Insipid Doctrine: Joining the Resistance in New Zealand.

Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88

Ensing, Riemke

A Dinner from Scraps. Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88

Knox, Sarah L

Carousing in the Carcase of Katherine Mansfield. Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88

Laurie, Alison

Katherine Mansfield: A Lesbian Writer? Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88

Meyer, Isabelle

A Masque of Masks: Self Presentation in the Writings of Katherine Mansfield.

Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88

Murray, Heather

Linda Burnell, Housewife: A Life Sentence for Cowardice?

Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88

Parkin-Gounelas, Ruth

Katherine Mansfield Reading Other Women: The Personality of the Text.

Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88

Wevers, Lydia

How Katherine Beauchamp was Kidnapped. Vol 4 No 2 01-12-88

Brown, Ruth

The Unravelling of a Mad Myth. Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Alice, Lynne

'Unlearning our Privilege As our Loss': Postcolonial Writing and Textual Production.
Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Maori

Evans, Ripeka

Ripeka Evans: Analyse History and Get a Whole Vision of Society. (Interview with Margot Roth.)

Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

McDonald, Geraldine

The Construction of Inequality: The Role of Education and Occupation in the Lives of Maori and Non-Maori Women.

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Erihe, Linda and Moana Herewini

Maori Women and Health.

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Erai, Michelle, Everdina Fuli, Kathie Irwin, Lenaire Wilcox Maori Women: An Annotated Bibliography and Computerised Data Base.

Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

Szaszy, Mira

Recording the History of the Maori Women's Welfare League. (Interviewed by Anne Else.)

Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

Porzsolt, Viv

...For the Sake of Decent Shelter. An interview with Nori Parata, Researcher/ Co-ordinator, Maori Women's Housing Research Project. Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91 McNeill, Hinematau

The Mana Wahine Uni-tech Programme.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Rereti-Crofts, Aroha

'Beautiful things are going on out there': The Maori

Women's Welfare League in the 1990s.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Black, Anituatua. With Barbara Brookes.

Guarding Jealously the Treasures of Life.

Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Else, Anne

Women Together: A History of Women's Organisations in New Zealand - Nga Ropu Wahine o te Motu. (Book

Review.)

Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Rei, Tania

Maori Women and the Vote. (Book Review.)

Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Marriage

Cook, Helen

Images, Illusions of Harmony: The 1950s Wife and

Mother.

Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85

Cook, Helen

The Art of Marriage as a Career for the 1950s.

Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

Malcolm, Tessa (Introduced by)

Kate Sheppard: Economic Independence of Married

Women.

Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89

Media

Atmore, Chris

Essential Fictions, Fictional Essences: Some Recent Media Constructions of Child Sexual Abuse in Aotearoa. Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Star, Lynne

Wild Pleasures: Watching Men on Television. Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Mize, Selene

Challenging Sexism on Television. Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Mental Health

Gordon, Liz

Power and Mental Health Practices. (Review Article.)
Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

Haines, Hilary

Women's Mental Health as a Feminist Issue. Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89

Motherhood

Phillips, Jenny

The Post-Natal Check: Mothers Matter Too. Vol 1 No 1 01-08-84

Chetwynd, Jane, Susan Calvert, Virginia Boss
Caring and Coping: Life for Mothers of Intellectually
Handicapped Children.
Vol 1 No 2 01-04 85

Cook, Helen

Images, Illusions of Harmony: The 1950s Wife and Mother.

Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85

Tennant, Margaret

Maternity and Morality: Homes for Single Mothers 1890-1930.

Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

Montgomerie, Deborah

War and Women: Work and Motherhood. Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

McMath, Marivee

Mothers and Daughters. (Book Review.) Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Music

Simpson, Adrienne

'New Zealand's Most Famous Daughter': A Profile of Frances Alda.

Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89

Organisations

Roth, Margot

Association of Women Teachers. (Archives: Selected By Margot Roth.)
Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85

Roth, Margot

Peace Scouting for Girls. (Archives: Introduced by Margot Roth.)
Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Szaszy, Mira

Recording the History of the Maori Women's Welfare League. (Interviewed by Anne Else.)
Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

McKay, Pauline

The YWCA and the Treaty of Waitangi. Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

McKinlay, Robin

Feminists in the Bureaucracy. Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

Watson, Helen

Learning to Win the Game: Auckland Feminist Teachers.

Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Rereti-Crofts. Aroha

'Beautiful things are going on out there': The Maori Women's Welfare League in the 1990s. Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Mann, Deborah

The Gender Factor: Women in New Zealand Organisations. (Book Review.) Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Coleman, Jenny

Women Together: A History of Women's Organisations in New Zealand - Nga Ropu Wahine o te Motu. (Book Review.)

Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Parliament

Wallace, Sandra

'Like Father, Like Daughter'? A Reassessment of the Concept of Male Equivalence in New Zealand.

Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Smith, Anna

Women in the Beehive. Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Wallace, Sandra

'Give us Politics': Some Aspects of the Political Voice of New Zealand Women Parliamentary Candidates, 1919-1969.

Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Dann, Christine

Women in the House. (Book Review.) Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Dann, Christine

Making Policy..... Not Tea. (Book Review.) Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Politics

Wilson, Margaret

Women and Power: Law, Economics, Politics and Decision-Making.

Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87

May, Helen

After 'Before Five': The Politics of Early Childhood Care and Education in the Nineties.

Vol 8 No 2 001-09-92

Wallace, Sandra

'Give us Politics': Some Aspects of the Political Voice of New Zealand Women Parliamentary Candidates, 1919-1969.

Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Hill, Linda

100 Years of the Vote: 80 Percent of the Pay: The Politics of Pay Equity.
Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

McLeay, Elizabeth

Suffrage to Sufferance: 100 Years of Women in Politics. (Book Review.)
Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Dann, Christine

Women and Politics in New Zealand. (Book Review.) Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Pregnancy

Langston, Marian

Pregnancy and Power: Consciousness and Control. Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Prisons

Dalley, Bronwyn

'Making Bricks without Straw': Feminism and Prison Reform in New Zealand, 1896-1925. Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Professions

Boyd, Mary

Women in the Historical Profession: Women Historians in the 1940s.

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Allen, Natali and Eve Brister

Nurses with Tuberculosis: A Preliminary Study.

Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89

Prostitution

Robinson, Jan

Canterbury's Rowdy Women: Whores, Madonnas and Female Criminality.

Vol 1 No 1 01-08-84

Psychology

Haines, Hilary

D for Psychology: Distorts, Devalues, Damns, Difference. Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87

Williams, Sarah

Scenes of the Master's Tools 'Doing It' in the Master's House?: The (Hu)Man(ity) of Culture and the Feminist Phallus.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Race

Jones, Alison

Which Girls are Learning to Lose? Gender, Class, Race in the Classroom.

Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

James, Bev

Finding a Voice or Missing the Mark? *Hecate* Vol XII Black Women. (Review.)
Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

Rape

McPherson, Heather

The Apple Belonged to Eve: Rape, Incest and Re-Telling Myths. Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87

McDonald, Elisabeth

Provocation, Sexuality, and the Actions of 'Thoroughly Decent Men'.

Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

McDonald, Elisabeth

The Relevance of her Prior Sexual (Mis)Conduct to his Belief in Consent: Syllogistic Reasoning and Section 23A of the Evidence Act 1980.

Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Religion

Vodanovich, Ivanica

Woman's Place in God's World. Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

Research

Rosier, Pat

Geraldine McDonald: Her Life, Her Times, Her Research.
Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

Alice, Lynne

'Unlearning our Privilege as our Loss': Postcolonial Writing and Textual Production.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Science

Gardner, Mary

Celebrating Women in Science. (Book Review.) Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Gardner, Mary

Lives With Science. (Book Review.) Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Sex Education

Tennant, Margaret

Eleanor Baker McLaglan and Sex Education in the 1920s.

Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Sexism

Mize, Selene

Challenging Sexism on Television. Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Sexual Abuse

Atmore, Chris

Essential Fictions, Fictional Essences: Some Recent Media Constructions of Child Sexual Abuse in Aotearoa. Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Evans, Marian, Robin McKenzie

From Siren to Siren: Some Counterpoint for Gender-Specific Injury and the Law.

Vol.8 No.2 01-09-92

Sexuality

Baynes, Sylvia

Trans-sex or Cross-gender? Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91

McDonald, Elisabeth

The Relevance of her Prior Sexual (Mis)Conduct to his Belief in Consent: Syllogistic Reasoning and Section 23A of the Evidence Act 1980. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Single Women

Tennant, Margaret

Maternity and Morality: Homes for Single Mothers 1890-1930.

Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

Fletcher, Sheila

Single Women Between the Wars.

Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89

Social Policy

Fenwick, Penny

Royal Commissions can be Good for Women.

Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

Erihe, Linda and Moana Herewini Maori Women and Health. Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Hyman, Prue

The Impact of Social and Economic Policy on Women: The Royal Commission, Government Policy and Women's Lives. Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89

Spirituality

McLaren, Jill

If You Want to See the Goddess... An Introduction to Feminist Women's Spirituality.

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Sport

Lynch, Pip

Scaling the Heights: They Called it 'An Easy Day for a Lady'.

Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87

Bell, Karen

Feminist Geography and Recreation Research. Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91

Lynch, Pip

Sailing Away: New Zealand Women in Sailing, 1920-1990. (Book Review.) Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Suffrage

Brookes, Barbara

Feminism and Democracy: Women's Suffrage and Politics in Britain, 1900-1918. (Book Review.)
Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89

Waldron, Bridget

Re/presenting Suffrage. (Review Essay.) Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Matahaere, Donna

Maori Women and the Vote. (Book Review.) Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Technology

Churchman, Jan

Women and Information Technology. Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Alice, Lynne, Sarah Williams, Jeff Home, Caroline McCaw, et al. Sex Times Technology Equals? Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Theatre

Renee

Feminist Writer Renee: All Plays Are Political. (Interview by Claire-Louise McCurdy.)
Vol 1 No 2 01-04 85

Stevenson, Caro

Staging Women's Talk. A Discussion of Selected Works by Violet Targuse.

Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Treaty

McKay, Pauline

The YWCA and the Treaty of Waitangi. Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

Unions

Roth, Margot

Union Organiser: Passion For Justice. (Interview with Margot Roth.)
Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Bennett, Kris

She was 'Only a Bloody Sheila' Who Battled for Workers' Rights.
Vol 3 No 1 01-03-87

Violence

Evans, Marian, Robin McKenzie

From Siren to Siren: Some Counterpoint for Gender-Specific Injury and the Law.

Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

McDonald, Elisabeth

Provocation, Sexuality, and the Actions of 'Thoroughly Decent Men'.

Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Seuffert, Nan

Lawyering and Domestic Violence: Feminist Pedagogies Meet Feminist Theories. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

War

Montgomerie, Deborah

War and Women: Work and Motherhood.

Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

Women's Organisations

Roth, Margot

Association of Women Teachers. (Archives: Selected by Margot Roth.)

Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85

Roth, Margot

Peace Scouting for Girls. (Archives: Introduced by Margot Roth.)
Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Szaszy, Mira

Recording the History of the Maori Women's Welfare League. (Interviewed by Anne Else.)
Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

McKay, Pauline

The YWCA and the Treaty of Waitangi. Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

Watson, Helen

Learning to Win the Game: Auckland Feminist Teachers.

Vol 7 No 1 01-05-91

Rereti-Crofts. Aroha

'Beautiful things are going on out there': The Maori Women's Welfare League in the 1990s.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Women's Refuge

Dixon. Jennifer E

A Safe Place?

Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91

Women's Studies

Rosier, Pat

Lesbian Issues in Women's Studies. Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85

Matthews, Jill Julius

The Paradox of Women's Studies in the late 1980s. Vol 3 No 2 01-03088

Alcorn, Noeline

Women's Studies: Influencing Practice in Continuing Education.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Cook, Megan

A Tribute to Jacquie Matthews. (Editorial.) Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Chrisp, Jill

Women's Studies: Kitchen Sink or Lecture Theatre? Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Matthews, Jacquie

What is Women's Studies? Reflections and Recollections of a Retiring Woman.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Matthews, Kay Morris

'For and About Women': Women's Studies in New Zealand Universities, 1974-1990. Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

McNeill, Hinematau

The Mana Wahine Uni-tech Programme.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Neale, Jenny

Women's Studies in Asia: A Report on the UNESCO Seminar on the Development of Women's Studies in Asia and the Pacific.

Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Yeatman, Anna

A Vision for Women's Studies at Waikato University. Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92

Crick, Mary Ann

Women's Studies Resources: A Check List. Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Molloy, Maureen

Feminist Voices. (Book Review.) Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Holmes, Mary

'So That the Scholars Will Not be Angry With Me': Feminism as Women's Studies.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Roth, Margot

To the Journal - with Love. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Work

Roth, Margot

Women's Work. (Review Article.) Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

Montgomerie, Deborah

War and Women: Work and Motherhood.

Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

McDonald, Geraldine

The Construction of Inequality: The Role of Education and Occupation in the Lives of Maori and Non-Maori Women.

Vol 4 No 1 01-09-88

Gordon, Liz

The Ideology of Family Life and the Transition to Work. Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89

Snow, Dianne

On Women's Work. (Review Essay.) Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89

Franzway, Suzanne

Women and Work Conference: Directions and Strategies for the 1990s. (Book Review.)
Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Archives

Association of Women Teachers. (Archives: Selected by Margot Roth.)

Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85

Peace Scouting for Girls. (Archives: Introduced by Margot Roth.)
Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Hughes, Beryl and Jane Vial
A Portrait of Marjory Nicholls. (Archives.)
Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89

Matthews, Jackie (Introduced by)

Robin Hyde, *The Singers of Loneliness*. (Archives.)

Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89

Brookes, Barbara, and Margaret Tennant Periods in History. (Archives.) Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Interviews

Feminist Writer Renee: All Plays are Political. (Interview by Claire-Louise McCurdy.)
Vol 1 No 2 01-04 85

Ripeka Evans: Analyse History and Get a Whole Vision of Society. (Interview with Margot Roth.)
Vol 2 No 1 01-08-85

Anna Davin: History Research is a Political Act. (Interview with Margot Roth.)
Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Union Organiser: Passion For Justice. (Interview with Margot Roth.)
Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

Rosier, Pat

Geraldine McDonald: Her Life, Her Times, Her Research.
Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

May, Helen

The Early Post War Years for Women: An Interview with Beverley Morris
Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89

Szaszy, Mira

Recording the History of the Maori Women's Welfare League. (Interviewed by Anne Else.)
Vol 6 No 1/2 01-11-90

Porzsolt, Viv

...For the Sake of Decent Shelter. An interview with Nori Parata, Researcher/Co-ordinator, Maori Women's Housing Research Project. Vol 7 No 2 01-11-91 Black, Anituatua. With Barbara Brookes.
Guarding Jealously the Treasures of Life.
Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Research

Women's Studies in New Zealand. A Current List Of Research. Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Reviews

Ann Oakley, Taking it like a Woman. (Book Review.) Vol 1 No 1 01-08-84

Caring: The Advice of the Experts and the Reality of Experience. (Review Article.)
Vol 1 No 2 01-04-85

Women's Work. (Review Article.) Vol 2 No 1 01-08-05

Feminist Thought: Close To Home. (Review Article.) Vol 2 No 2 01-08-86

History as Pleasure, 'Powerhouse', for NZ Women's Studies. (Review Article.)
Vol 3 No 1 01-03087

Power and Mental Health Practices. (Review Article.) Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

Finding a Voice or Missing the Mark? Hecate Vol XII Black Women: Review.

Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

Between the capitalist Rock and the Patriarchal Hard Place: Public and Private Worlds - Women in Contemporary New Zealand. (Review Essay.)
Vol 5 No 1 01-09-89

On Women's Work. (Review Essay.) Vol 5 No 2 01-12-89

Feminist Voices. Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Minding Children: Managing Men. Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92 Ladies a Plate.

Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Women and Education in Aotearoa 2.

Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Fictions of the Female Self.

Vol 8 No 2 01-09-92

Maud and Amber.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

A Life of Ettie Rout.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

The Not So Poor: An Autobiography.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Been Around for Quite a While: Twenty Years of

Broadsheet Magazine.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

The Gender Factor: Women in New Zealand

Organisations.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Sailing Away: New Zealand Women in Sailing, 1920-

1990.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Women's Studies in New Zealand: A List of Current

Research.

Vol 9 No 1 01-03-93

Suffrage to Sufferance: 100 Years of Women in

Politics.

Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Women in History 2 Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Women and Work Conference: Directions and Strategies for the 1990s.
Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Mothers and Daughters. Vol 9 No 2 01-09-93

Re/presenting Suffrage. (Review Essay.) Vol 9 No 2 09-09-93

Heading Nowhere in a Navy Suit and other Tales from the Feminist Revolution.

Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Women Together: A History of Women's Organisations in New Zealand - Nga Ropu Wahine o te Motu.

Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Educating Feminists: Life Histories and Pedagogy. Vol 10 No 1 01-03-94

Once Were Warriors. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Maori Women and the Vote. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Women in the House. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Making Policy... Not Tea. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Walking Backwards into the Future. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94 Women and Politics in New Zealand. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Celebrating Women in Science. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Lives with Science. Vol 10 No 2 01-09-94

Tributes

In Memoriam Vol 3 No 2 01-03-88

A Tribute to Jacquie Matthews. (Editorial.) Vol 8 No 1 01-03-92





